Naya Raipur Development
Authority

In Front of Mahanadi dwar of Mantralaya Raipur (C.G.)
Tel:0771- 4066011, Fax: 0771-4066188, Email: ceo@nayaraipur.com

No. 571/ 4(3)/Engg-Elect/Elect-Infra-03/NRDA/2011-12 Dated — 29/04/2011
To

Sub:  Clarification against NIT No. 501/NRDA/Elect-Infra/03 Dt-13/04/2011.

Dear Sir,

In context with above cited Tender Specification invited for Project Management
Consultant (PMC) for construction of 33/11/0.4 KV Indoor, underground power distribution *
system alongwith with SCADA within Naya Raipur Phase-l. The clarification is enclosed
in Annexure -1 herewith for information.

This clarification will form part of tender document.

Encl: A/A ﬁ/

Chief Engineer (Engg)
Naya Raipur Development Authority

5‘} Raipur (CG)



ANNEXURE - 1

Project Management Consultant (PMC) for construction of 33/11/0.4 KV Indoor, underground power distribution system alongwith with SCADA within Naya
Raipur Phase-l.

Clause No

S. No Clause Description (As per RFP) ) Lot Gusstion Clarification
Each reference project included in the technical proposal (as | 1(A), 1. As per the evaluation criteria,
described in the format shown in FORM TECH-1), is to be | page 21 please clarify the following:
judged against the minimum experience as Project
Management Bidders for maximum three (3) projects consisting Clarify the number of projects | Five and More project will achieve full
of supply, erection, testing and commissioning of EHV/sub that need to be shown for | marks as per RFP clause no. 1(A).
transmission line through underground cables/ overhead lines achieving maximum marks.
above 11 KV, new EHV/ sub transmission substations having
1 cumulative project cost of at least * 50 crores (Indian Rupees - Clarify whether projects can be | Yes, projects (maximum 3 nos) can be
Fifty crores), that has been completed satisfactorily, starting clubbed together to meet the value | clubbed together to meet minimum
from April 01, 2003 till the date of submission of proposal:- of * 50 Crore or Single project each | qualifying criteria i.e. * 50 Crores.
One project - 50% (below average) valuing * 50 Crore has to be shown
Two projects - 70% (average) for gaining the maximum marks
Three projects - 80% (above average)
Four projects - 90% (very good)
Five or more projects - 100% (excellent)
Annexure - E Will cost of the stationery and all | The contractor shall arrange  the
Services, Facilities and Equipment’s to be provided by the consumables is in contractor scope | stationery and consumables only
2., client. which should also be mentioned in | pertaining to the equipments provided by
there tender doc? him and same is also mentioned in their
tender document.
Annexure - E Do any clause mentioning PMC | Yes, the PMC shall act Engineer in
3. Services, Facilities and Equipment's to be provided by the services are mentioned in | change of the Project.
client. Contractors Tenders?
Annexure — E Is all facility mentioned (Such as, | Yes, mentioned in the contractors tender
Services, Facilities and Equipment’'s to be provided by the Transportation to  Consultant, | document.
client. Computer and site equipment &
4. Telephone connection) in PMC
tender which is in Contractors
scope mentioned in Contractor's
tender doc?
Request to provide the tender | The project brief is already mentioned in
drawings? Section -5 "Background Information and
5 Terms of Reference" of RFP, which is

sufficient. Tender drawings are not
needed at this stage and shall be
provided to the successful bidder.
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